CCT 191

Seattle University
ATTN: Dr. Reed A. Guy
. Director of the Nuclear Facility
Department of Physics
Seattle, Weshington 98122

Dear Dr. Guy:
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SUBJECT: CHANGE IN DISTRIBUTION OF CARBON COPIES OF MATERIAL BALANCE REPORTS
DOE/NRC FORM 742 AND PHYSICAL INVENTORY LISTINGS DOE/NRC FORM 742C

Please change your carbon copies distribution of vour semiannual DOE/NRC Forms

742 and 742C as follows:

a) Delete: Gilbert Nelson, Safeguards Chemist, U. S. NRC Region V,
b) Add: Director, Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards

U. §. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

washington, D C 20555.

Shou'd you have any questions concerning this letter, please call me at (415)

Y¥43-3779. Thank you for your cooperati

on.
Sincerely,
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Gilbert B. Nelson
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